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August 15, 2022

Janet C. Long
Mr. Cody Menacof Kathleen Peters

Office of Criminal Justice Grants Karen Williams Seel
Florida Department of Law Enforcement

2331 Phillips Road

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

Re: Board of County Commissioners Extension of Signature Authority to County Administrator

Dear Mr. Menacof

The Board of County Commissioners further extends signature authority to the County Administrator or their
designee to sign and submit the Distribution of Approval (51% Letter) and other program matters not
requiring further Board approval for the Federal Fiscal Year 2021 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance

Grant (JAG) Countywide.

For your convenience, County Administrator Barry Burton’s signature is provided below.

Barry Burton
Pinellas County Administrator

Sincerely,

Charlie Justice, Chair
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